
From: Lisa Foust
To: SAGER, KATHY
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: Docket No. 01-00379 Momentum Telecommunications, Inc.
Date: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 9:25:18 AM
Attachments: 0100379h.pdf

0100379l.pdf
0100379m.pdf
0100379o.pdf

Good Morning Ms. Sager,

See attached previous correspondence about Momentum Telecommunications, Inc.  They are still
trying to cancel their authorization in Tennessee and I see it’s been a while since we inquired with
Bell about their status with resold lines / facilities.  Can you check with your interconnection team
and let me know if Momentum is still active?

Thanks,
Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TN PUC

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on May 19, 2021 at 9:25 a.m.
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Lisa Foust 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 


SAGER, KATHY <ks6875@att.com> 
Thursday, November 08, 2018 2:51 PM 
Lisa Foust 
David Foster 
Momentum and Other Phone Company d/b/a PAETEC data requests -AT&T response 
TPUCrequest.pdf 


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. *** 


Lisa, 


Per our conversation yesterday: 


AT&T records indicate that as of November 8, 2018, we have one remaining end user with Momentum Telecom Inc in 
Tennessee. The CLEC profile is TN RSL AECN 5841. 


AT&T records also indicate there are no resold lines or end users in service for The Other Phone Company d/b/a PAETEC 


Business Services as of November 7, 2018. 


The original data requests are appended. Let me know if you have any other questions or concerns. 


Kathy Sager 
AT&TTN Regional Director- External and Legislative Affairs 
Office 615 214-4150/Cell 615 415-8061 
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Kathy Sager 
External & Legislative Affairs 


November 8, 2018 


TN Public Utilities Commission 
David Foster Director, Utilities Division 
502 Deaderick St, 4th floor 
Nashville TN 37243 


RE: Momentum Telecom, Inc. Docket No. 01-00379 


Dear Mr. Foster: 


AT&T Tennessee T: 615.214.4150 
333 Commerce Street F: 615.214.8867 
Suite 2107 katherine.sager@att.com 
Nashville, TN 37201-1800 www.att.com 


BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Tennessee is providing resale services to 
one end user for Momentum Telecom, Inc as of November 7, 2018. 


Let me know if you have any additional questions. I can be reached at 615 214-4150. 


Kathy Sag 
Regional Director 
AT&T External and Legislative Affairs 


~ Proud Sponsor of the U.S. Olympic Team 








Ectory R. Lawless 


From: Lisa Foust 
Sent: 
To: 


Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1 :04 PM 
Ectory R. Lawless 


Subject: 
Attachments: 


FW: Momentum Telecom I Docket No. 01 -00379 
01003791.pdf 


Tori, 


I just realized this email did not get added in Docket No. 01-00379. Can you add it? 


Thanks, 


Lisa Foust 


From: SAGER, KATHY [mailto:ks6875@att.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 10:04 AM 
To: Lisa Foust 
Cc: Sharla Dillon 
Subject: Momentum Telecom/ Docket No. 01-00379 


Good morning Lisa, 


Unfortunately this account is still showing live on AT&T records . Comments from our interconnect team are below ..... 


The end user 423-472-522 1-1 74 (AMERICAN PRODUCT GROU P) found under the SE AECN 5841 is still showing 
live. 
Do you think you could get the PON order number and where they sent the di sconnect request? 
CLEC Profi le - TN RSL AECN 5841 


Thanks 


Kathy Sager 
AT&T TN Regional Director - External and Legislative Affairs 


Office 615 214-4150/Cell 615 415-8061 


From: Lisa Foust [mail to :Lisa .Foust@tn.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 2:48 PM 
To: SAGER, KATHY <ks6875@att.com> 
Cc: Sharla Dil lon <Sharla.Dillon@tn.gov> 
Subject: Momentum Telecom I Docket No. 01-00379 


Ms. Sager, 
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I have spoken with Momentum about the one end user remaining as of the date of your letter 
(attached). As of today, Momentum states the end user is no longer being served. Can you 
verify that BellSouth/ AT&T Tennessee is no longer providing resold or facilities based services 
to Momentum Telecom? Thank you in advance. 


Lisa Foust 
Utilities Division 
Tennessee Public Utility Commission 
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg. 
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 
615-770-6886 
lisa.foust@tn.gov 
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
Nashville, TN 37201 -1800 www.att.com 


I' 


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
Wednesday, February 27, 2019 12:01 PM 
Lisa Foust 


Cc: Sharla Dillon 
Subject: RE: Momentum Telecom I Docket No. 01-00379 


Lisa - this account is still live with an active customer. Per our account managers ..... . 


The account, 423 472-522 1-1 74, is still active and working. There are no disconnect orders pending on it right now. 


Kathy Sager 


AT&T TN Regional Director - External and Legislative Affairs 


Office 615 214-4150/Cell 615 415-8061 


From: Lisa Foust <Lisa .Foust @tn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1:06 PM 
To: SAGER, KATHY <ks6875@att.com> 
Cc: Sharla Dillon <Sharla .Dillon@tn.gov> 
Subject: RE: Momentum Telecom I Docket No. 01-00379 


Ms. Sager, 


Can you check with your fo lks and see if t his account has been discontinued now? The company is stating it 


should be gone by now. I'm trying t o close out their CCN, but can' t as long as they have active customers. 


Thanks for your help! 


Thanks, 


Lisa Foust 


Utilities Division 


TN PUC 


From: SAGER, KATHY [mailto:ks6875@att.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 10:04 AM 
To: Lisa Foust 
Cc: Sharla Dillon 
Subject: Momentum Telecom / Docket No. 01-00379 


Good morning Lisa, 


Unfortunately this account is still showing live on AT&T records. Comments from our interconnect team are below ..... 


The end user 423-472-5221 -174 (AMERICAN PRODUCT GROUP) found under the SE AECN 5841 is still showing 
live. 
Do you think you cou ld get the PON order number and where they sent the disconnect request? 
CLEC Profile -TN RSL AECN 5841 


Thanks 


Kathy Sager 
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AT&T TN Regional Director - External and Legislative Affairs 
Office 615 214-4150/Cell 615 415-8061 


From: Lisa Foust [mailto :Lisa .Foust@tn.gov] 
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
I isa . foust@tn.gov 
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